N NG g,
e 3%,

",

3 =¥ 1,
Dep€u -Bivision of Catanvuanes g E 3
RECORDS SECTION : t
RELEASED
Republika ng Pilipinas
BY: A no. D30 Kagawaran ng Edukasyon
pare) 4 005 1yie. 19240 REHIYON V - BICOL
—— - TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID - UM-01/13/2025

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of the Districts

Secondary School Heads
All others concerned

FROM: CECILE C. FERR
Assistarlt Schools Division Superintendent

Officertn-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 14, S. 2025

re:

CONFERENCE WITH SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS OF SCHOOLS

OFFERING SHS TVL TRACK

DATE: January 13, 2025

1. This is to inform the participants of the Conference of Secondary School
Heads of schools offering TVL Track on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 that as part of the
agenda, an Orientation on the Implementation of the Joint Delivery Voucher Program
(JDVP) for Senior High School Technical-Vocational-Livelihood (TVL) Specialization

Training and Assessment will be included.

2. The JDVP aims to enhance the capacity of public Senior High Schools in
delivering quality TVL instruction by engaging partner institutions in the training and

assessment of learners. This orientation will cover the following:

a. Overview of the JDVP framework and objectives
b. Guidelines and procedures for implementation

¢. Roles and responsibilities of schools and partner institutions

d. Monitoring and evaluation mechanisms
e. Addressing challenges in program implementation

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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